

9074568900

annamariyadomini2017@gmail.com

06.09.1999

ANNA MARIYA DOMINI

Muttungal House
Kainoor Road
P. O. Puthur
Thrissur



CORE COMPETENCIES

Maintain patient records
Attention to detail
Good communication skills
Aseptic techniques
Cannulation techniques
Advanced knowledge of hemodialysis machines
Dialysis machine disinfection
Knowledge about water treatment system
Compassion
Decision making
Critical thinking skills
Organizational skills
Presentation skills
Emotional stability and patience
Accountability
Training and mentoring
Multitasking
Infection control and management
Hand washing techniques
Bio medical waste management
Leadership development
Compliance adherence
Good practical knowledge
Good theoretical knowledge
Patient direct care
Equipment maintenance
Knowledge about BLS
Skill to monitor and record vital signs

STUDIES CONDUCTED

- Conducted exhibition on world kidney day with presenting the working models.
- Conducted seminar classes for public to aware increasing kidney diseases in our day today life

ABOUT

DIALYSIS TECHNOLOGIST

Accomplished compassionate and detail-oriented dialysis technologist to treat renal failure patients as comfortable as possible. More than 2 year combined professional experience. Delivers outstanding results assessing and advocating for patients needs, good fistula cannulation techniques and catheter procedures with aseptic techniques, and maintaining medical records. Looking to provide exceptional patient care in an out patient setting. Member in SDTP and attended the Annual conference. Reputation for health care excellence and patient advocacy

EDUCATION

BSC. DIALYSIS TECHNOLOGY

Passing Year - 2022

Dr. mgr medical university

EXPERIENCE

Amala medical college and research center, Thrissur, Kerala

September 11, 2023 - currently working

Dialysis Technologist

Ashwin Multispeciality Hospital

06.06.2022 - 31.07.2023

DIALYSIS TECHNOLOGIST

- Collaborated with dialysis technicians.
- Providing a comfortable environment in the dialysis centre.
- Cannulation and catheter care with aseptic techniques.
- Provided water, food, and comfort items as needed during treatments.
- Accessed patient vitals before and after treatments.
- Kept the treated area clean and organized for next.
- Dialysis technologist to operate machines and update patients records.

HANDLED HEMODIALYSIS MACHINES

- Fresenius 2008
- Fresenius 4008s
- Baxter
- Nipro machines

Ashwin Multispeciality Hospital

15.04.2021 - 25.05.2022

DIALYSIS INTERN

- Calibrate the dialysis machine before patient treatments.
- Administer dialysis through safe and careful connection of patient to the machine.
- Monitor patients closely throughout and after treatment.
- Accessing patients fistula and catheter sites.
- Assist doctors and nurses in updating patient records with results and changes during and after dialysis.

AREA OF INTEREST

Dialysis units

REFERENCE

will be available up on requests

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Date:
place:
Anna mariya Domini